#### MPHILLIPS8313@GMAIL.COM

Mattphillips.dev - in/devmattphillips

# MATT PHILLIPS

### **SKILLS**

Excellent team player and content expert with in-depth knowledge of development tools and languages. Hopeful for the position of Front End Developer to apply experience in developing designs and project workflow to real problems, and adding value to the business.

#### SKILLS STACK

HTML. CSS. JAVASCRIPT. REACT. DATA STRUCTURES. DESIGN PATTERNS. REST API. MySQL. GIT. WEB SERVICES. UI. DEBUGGING.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Austin Coding Academy, Austin, TX - Front-End Development Student

Jun 2019 - 2020

- Designed, built and managed hosted portfolio site. Site built using HTML/CSS & JS.
- Managed project expectations to ensure prompt and complete client service. Customised presentations to interests of the audience.
- Trained on data structures and design styles to improve site utilization in future challenges.
- Rebuilt old projects to include new code with React and utilized skills to debug code as they appeared.

#### **Ascension Technologies, Austin, TX** - Solutions Analyst

2013 - Present

- Worked with clinical users to define and document functionality enhancements to improve process workflow and generate better communication around departments.
- Configured system software to meet business requirements. Including SQL code development and executing queries to evaluate and troubleshoot issues.
- Coordinated application implementation for new clinics and version releases for existing modalities across imaging departments.
- Utilized feature, incident and service request tracking. Thoroughly document user functional design requirements and evaluated scope to recommend solutions.

# Drilling Info, Austin, TX - Analyst I

2011 - 2013

- Worked directly with clients operating partners to implement and deploy new system integrations.
- Managed Jira and Servicenow workflow systems to maintain resolutions times.
- Ran queries and generated reports to identify inefficiencies for improved workflow.

## **EDUCATION**

Austin Coding Academy, Austin, TX — Full Stack Web Development 2019 - 2020

Full Stack Web Development Certification focusing on HTML/CSS, Javascript and React.